Breton High School Parent Council Meeting Minutes March 31 , 2025 Virtual/In Person

- 1. Call to Order: Shayanne Sheaves called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM.
- 2. Attendance and Introductions: Shayanne Sheaves, Becky Lee, Bonnie Fisher, Jody Krukowski, Meagan Ringrose, KathieJo Hoffarth, Karrie Jones, Darla Kurylo, Shannon Gallant, Cheryl Rushton, Julie Hanson, Jen Hawrlyuk.
- 3. Correspondence: None to Report
- 4. Approval of Last Minutes: Becky Lee made a motion to approve the last minutes as circulated.
- 5. Principals Report: Shannon Gallant a. SEE ATTACHED
- 6. Trustee Report: No new report.
- 7. Student Council Report: No new report.
- 8. Approval of Agenda: Shayanne Sheaves made a motion to approve the agenda with addition 10.b. Umbrella Meeting. KathieJo Hoffarth second the motion.
- 9. Old Business
 - a. Modernization Update: A contractor for the modernization has been chosen. More information to come about the bleachers.
 - b. Follow up forum update: Darla Kurylo spoke with Jessica Doucette about a follow up forum for the students. Jessica would like to wait until September to have another one.
- 10. New Business
 - a. Spring Porta Potty at BHS: The porta potty we have now is still there and will be available to use for events held at the field, but it will be locked otherwise. The community center will be utilized for upcoming spring football jamborees/games where bathrooms will also be available.
 - b. Umbrella Meeting: The school council umbrella meeting is on April 9,2025 at 5:00PM at the Powerhouse Campus in Drayton Valley.
- 11. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be on April 28,2025 at 7:00pm.
- 12. Adjourned: Shayanne Sheaves adjourned the meeting at 7:45PM.

Breton High School Parent Council Advisory Society Meeting Minutes March 31 ,2025 Virtual/ In Person

- 1. Call to Order: Shayanne Sheaves called the meeting to order at 7:47PM.
- Attendance: Shayanne Sheaves, Becky Lee, Bonnie Fisher, Jody Krukowski, Meagan Ringrose, KathieJo Hoffarth, Karrie Jones, Darla Kurylo, Shannon Gallant, Cheryl Rushton, Julie Hanson, Jen Hawrlyuk.
- 3. Approval of Last Minutes: Becky Lee approved the last meeting minutes as circulated.
- 4. Approval of Agenda: Shayanne Sheaves made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Jody Krukowski second the motion.
- 5. Treasurer's Report: Karrie Jones
 - a. <u>SEE ATTACHED</u>
 - b. Karrie Jones made a motion to adopt the treasurer's report as presented, Jody Krukowski second the motion.
- 6. Old Business
 - a. Banner Printer: There is no new information so will be tabled until the next meeting.
- 7. New Business
 - a. 2024/2025 grad: Meagan Ringrose discussed upcoming grad fundraisers. A spaghetti supper and silent auction will be held on April 25,2025 at the Breton Community Hall. Also a series of 3 Dominoes Pizza hot lunches are being planned for BHS students. April 29, May 22 and June 13 are the proposed dates.
 \$3.50 from each pizza and \$2.50 from each pasta dish sold gets given back to the grad class. Order forms will be sent out soon.
 - b. Football Raffle: The football program is in a deficit and funds are needing to be raised. A beef raffle is being planned to take place this spring. 2000 tickets will be printed and they will be \$10.00 each. First prize is ½ beef cut and wrapped, Second prize is ¼ beef cut and wrapped and third prize is ¼ beef cut and wrapped. Karrie Jones made a motion to create an AGLC license for the beef raffle with all proceeds going to the Breton High School Cougars Football program. Jody Krukowski second the motion.
 - c. Return funds to BHS: Karrie made a motion to return \$455.90 back to the Breton High School Cougars Football program account. Jody Krukowski second the motion.

- d. Volunteer Event: A volunteer lunch will be planned for volunteers/teachers/ parents in May. Karrie Jones, Julie Hanson and Shayanne Sheaves have said they will help with the planning of this.
- e. Thorsby Fish and Game Banquet: The Thorsby Fish and Game banquet is on April 5,2025. We will receive \$600.00 for volunteering at this event. We will sell raffle tickets and memberships, and offer a drive home service. Becky Lee, Lyle Davidson, Jody Krukowski, Shayanne Sheaves, Karrie Jones and KathieJo Hoffarth have volunteered.
- 8. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be on April 28,2025.
- 9. Adjourned: Shayanne Sheaves adjourned the meeting at 8:09 PM.